Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 2:02 PM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 1/27 Council Agenda

From:

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:05 AM
To: Stewart, Jana <janastewart@cityofpasadena.net>; Hampton, Tyron <THampton@cityofpasadena.net>; Bell, Cushon
<cbell@cityofpasadena.net>; Sandra Greenstein

Subject: Human Relations Commission - District 1 Resignation

You don't often get email from wilhroberts@aol.com. Learn why this is important

[A\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0O011474" on the
DolT portal.

Good morning to all of you. With a sad heart, this is my official resignation. | will no longer be able to
serve as the Human Relations Commissioner for District 1 effective today. Personal challenges have
prevented me from attending meetings for several months. Special shout out and thanks to my
Councilmember Tyrone Hampton for his outstanding leadership and allowing me to be of service to
my community.

Wilhelmina Robertson
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